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Rt. 12, FPrederick, Md. 21201
9/28/16 '

Ansistant to Deputy Arehivist (NDAD

National Archives
Washington, D.C, 20408

Dear A sistant to Deputy Archivist,

Baclosed 1s a copy of the letter dated the 13 but in today’, mail, from
the FOIA/PA officer of the Seerst Servies.
L

I'm sorry I osn'y be more 1 nformative. The reason is obvious: ke, a
lawyer, went out of hiy was not to be informativee The obfuseation and the
intent %o be burdensome to others in compliance with FOIA snd PA ocould herdly
be more spparent. !

Mre Go#f'y letter is characterized by permeating inascurseye

. 1 have received but one letter from the State Department on this. I%
neitls r says nor suggests anything like what Mr. Goff writes. I have never
been informed of the "surfacing® on anything on me. I did receive ome phone
sall from the State Department. The ealler sought to distinguish me from
others of my nsme., With that one letber @ dated July 15, it is obvious that
the time provided by statue has long sinee expi However, if there is
a_ststutory requirement that the State Deprtment delay providing this record
without your approval, I am unaware of it and would like o know. :

These requests of mine go dack to 1970 They not only ars not limited to
FOIA since ensctment of the Privacy Aot but the State Department letter tells
me they use the Privacy Act fir-usch requests. Mt. Goff'y letter is in error
in stating I invoked FOIA onlye

To say shat I was "informed of this referral® by State is false. State
- a1leo did mot inform me of sny refewral.

In Mr. Goff', seoond parsgraph he says that such records are transferred to
the National Archives. This leaves me mo choiee but to ask for sll the files of
whatever ‘original snd nature there are om, sbout or referring to me anywhere in
or uader the omtrol of the National Archives or any subsidiary orgmmization of
‘smy kind, including but not limited o presidemtisl lidrariess I mske this re=
quest mnder both PA and FOXA. If yu do not know it you will £ind that I maintain
& deposit acooumt. '

It should be apparent that these requests have been stalled imordinately.
However, I do recogaize that gcu will have soms time problems in meeting this
request as it relates to the Natlional Archives. Upon receipt of your assurance that
you will process this with due diligence and good faith snd en estimate of the tims
required I will not insist upon complisnce with the time limitationse I do not
think this should have to spply to what is in the Washinghton possession of the
National Archives. With regard to ocopies of those records, including that do which
Mys Goff refers, I would appreciate your effort to make prompt complianae.

The other person of By neme in State Department filss is a professor at
Brandeis University. I was born in Philadelphis, Pa. on 4/8/13. My Soocial
Seourity Number is 577-38- 7290,

_ Sinocerely,

Harold wWelsberg
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OFFICE OF THE DlRECTOR.’
September 13, 1976

““Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 ’
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Lear Mr. Weisberg:

The Department of State, in processing youx Frccdom of Infornntion
Act request surfaced one (1)’ document which originated. with -the .-
Secret Sexvice. You were inforned of this: referral and the .

Department of State’ requested ‘the’ Secret ‘Service’ to respond [
to you regardxng the release of the document. et Y

On August 23, 1976 the Secret Serv1ce advised you that ‘there -
were no documents or files pertaining to you. However, due. to the .
Secret Service standard retention schedule the referred document

is in the custody of the National Archives, and is no 1onger
property of the Secret Service.

For access to these documents, please dlrect your request for
records to the following address: Assistant to Deputy Archivist
(NDA) National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408

: Sincerely, e, ‘
Robert O. GOff 5 R
Freedom of Information &

Privacy Acts Officer
Office of Public Affairs

JOHUTION,

RICAY, |
e Iv%
2
b,

B ”Vlvam%'-’0

751918



